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17.1—Four corners. Military Headquarters on
left, Straight on, down grade and there bear
right through main road. Straight on
passing Camp’s limit then up grade.
(Road to left leads to Lake St. Joseph
7 miles, not recommended).
20.9—Little Pond on left, bear left at fork
21.1—Fork, bear left.
21.8—Valeartier church on left.
22.0—Riverside Inn

DESCRIPTION OF TOUR

Valcartier Camp.—Where the first Canadian
Expeditionary Force of 33,000 men was trained
in 1914, and many thousand of other gallant troops
in 1915, 1916, 1917 and 1918.

The parish of Valcartier was founded in 1816 by
two prominent Quebecers, when the Hon. John
Neilson and Hon. Andrew Stuart took upon them-
selves the responsibilities of settling English speak-
ing colonists on a large estate which the Govern-
ment had taken over from the Jesuit Ord

‘“ Riverside Inn '’.—Is most picturesquely
situated. It's late owner, beside eing a man of
means, was a man of great taste, and he strove
to keep his estate distinctly a Canadian home for

a Canadian gentleman of leisure

This route was compiled by Lionel C. Beaupré,
secretary, Quebec Automobile Club.

QUEBEC TO LAKE PARLIN (Jackman, Lévis,

Beauce, Maine.)
115.0 Miles

Road Surface : Macadam and new gravel road
except on hills in Levis, where there is loose
stone and poor macadam

0.0—QUEBEC : Champlain Monument on right
Place d’Armes square on left. Proceed
down grade on Du Fort St., passing
Post-Office and Cardinal’s Palace opposite.
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